
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 4/25/2011 3:15:03 PM

Bottorff, Thomas E (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3)To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: RE: Mike and Lee

Yes. I'll forward it to
you..

From: Bottorff, Thomas E [mailto:TEB3@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 3:06 PM 
To: Clanon,
Paul
Subject: RE: Mike and Lee

Paul,

This time is fine; Lee confirmed. Have you 
released your statement yet?

Tom

From: Clanon, Paul 
[mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 12:23
PM
To: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Subject: Fwd: Mike and
Lee

We have 3:30-5 blocked off on Mike's calendar now May 4. That's probably 
longer than they'll need, I think.

Begin forwarded 
message:
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From: "Goldthrite, Cody" <cody.goldthriteOcpuc.ca.gov>
Date:

April 25, 2011 12:06:49 PM PDT 
To: "Brown, Carol A." <carol.brownicpuc.ca.gov>,

"Clanon, Paul" <paul.clanonicpuc.ca.gov>
Subject:

RE: Mike and Lee

On President Peevey's calendar it says PG&E meeting requested
by

Anna-Marie from 330-5 on May 4th.

---------Original
Message---------

From: Brown, Carol A.
Sent:

Monday, April 25, 2011 12:02 PM 
To: Goldthrite,

Cody
Subject: FW: Mike and 

Lee

please check on this 
thanks

---------Original
Message---------

From: Clanon, Paul 
Sent: Monday,

April 25, 2011 11:26 AM 
To: Gonzalez,

Nuria
Cc: Brown, Carol A. 
Subject: FW: Mike 

and Lee

Nuria, do you have a time blocked off 
for Mike to meet with Lee Cox,

PG&E, the afternoon of May
4? Cox is available any time after 11 am.

---------Original
Message---------

From: Bottorff, Thomas E 
[mailto:TEB30pge.com]

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 11:23
AM

To: Clanon, Paul 
Cc: Lindh,

Frank
Subject: RE: Mike and 

Lee
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Thanks

--------Original
Message--------

From: Clanon, Paul
[mailto:paul.clanon0cpuc.ca.gov] 

Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 
11:13 AM

To: Bottorff, Thomas E 
Cc: Frank 

Lindh
Subject: Re: Mike and 

Lee

I'll check on scheduling with Mike's 
office.

We'd issue our release immediately
after you release yours. We'll have a 

near-final draft soon.

On Apr 25, 2011, at 11:05
AM, "Bottorff, Thomas E" <TE63@pge.com> 
wrote:

Paul,

Mike mentioned that he would be in Sacramento 
on the third, so we

rescheduled the meeting between Mike and Lee 
for the 4th.

Lee is available from 11 am through the 
Please let me knowafternoon.

what time works best for 
Mike.
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